From: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK

Sent: 26 April 2011 12:10

To: Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK

Subject: Fw: ETN - Minute of Variation to Infraco Contract
Regards,

Martin Foerder

Project Director

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited
BSC Consortium Office

9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9D)

United Kingdom

Tel:
Fax:
Mobile;

Email: martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web:  www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 3" Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1DA
Registered i England and Wales

Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The mformation contained in this message 1s confidential or protected by law. If you are not the mtended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein is prohibited.

-—— Forwarded by Martin Foerder/Project Management/Civil/Bberger on 26/04/2011 12:10 ——--

From: "Colin Smith" <csmith@hg-group.co.uk>

o "Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk" <Mariin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>
Date: 15/04/2011 16:15

Subject: Fw. ETN - Minute of Variation to Infraco Contract

Colin Smith FRICS MAPMHg ConsultingChartered Surveyors20 Lynedoch CrescentGlasgow(G3 6EQTel:
0141 354 0181Email: csmith@hg-group.co.ukFax: 0141 354 0182Mobile GGG cnt from my
BlackBerry® wireless device

From: acampos(@caf net
Date: Fr1, 15 Apr 2011 12:45:52 +0200

To: Colin Smith<csmith(@hg-group.co.uk>
Ce: <rgarner@CAF NET>; <AUrriza(@caf net>
Subject: RE: ETN - Minute of Variation to Infraco Contract

Colin,

BFB00094/784_0001



please find below our Delay Costs in relation to the new dates included in the latest Phoenix program released.
Best regards,

%

Project Phoenix ETM Programme CAF Programe -
new delay cost.,. following Mediat... Project Phoenix, ..

Antonio

BFB00094/784_0002



